HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
March 15, 2023 6:30 PM
Karl Richter Campus in Holly Area Schools Meeting Room
920 E. Baird St., Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: George Kullis Karin Winchester  Jennifer Ryan  Derek Burton  Steve Ruth
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
I, Approval of Meeting Minutes — February 15, 2023,
2. Approval of Financial Statement — February 2023.
3. Approval of Bills for Payment —March 2023,
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
A. N.O.CF.A. Minutes — February 27, 2023.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — February 7, 2023,
C. Building Permits — February 2023,
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
5. Communications: None,

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the
Township Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: None.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only, Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only, once
recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a majority
vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A second public
comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
1. 2023 Dust Control Program,

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT







Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of February 15, 2023

Call to Order: Supervisor George Kullis called the February 15, 2023 Regular Meeting of the
Holly Township Board of Trustees to order at 6:30 pm located at the Holly Township Hall 102
Civic Dr., Holly, Michigan 48442,

Roll Call:

Members Present:

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee

Steve Ruth, Trustee

Business:
1. Agenda Approval.

% Clerk Winchester moved to approve the agenda as amended, Trustee Burton
supported the motion. A voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the
motion carried 5/0. '

Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — January 19, 2023.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — December 2022 and January 2023. -
3. Approval of Bills for Payment — January/February 2023.
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A, Minutes — January 23,.2023.
B. Planning Commission Minutes — December 2022 and January 2023.
C. Building Permits — December 2022 and January 2023.
D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report - None.
5. Communications: None.

> Trustee Burton made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Ruth
supported the motion. A roll call vote was taken, all those present voted yes; the
motion was carried by a 5/0 vote,

Public Hearings: None.

Presentations: Joe Mishler —Woman’s Hall of Fame Nomination.

Reports:

o Trustee Burton — watched a county meeting where they spoke about the transportation
millage. They are working on putting a transportation credit reimbursement in place.




Holly Township Board of Trustees — Minutes of February 15, 2023 Page 2 of 3

¢ Treasurer Ryan — Introduced herself and gave a reminder that the winter property taxes are
due by February 28, 2023 or they go to the county,

* Supervisor Kullis — Attended a meeting in Commerce on the county transportation and
updated on the status of the Ernst Barn Project.

Public Comment: On Agenda Items Only.

Jim Clark, 314 Hadley addressed the board.
Sherlynn Everly, 314 Hadley addressed the board.

New Business:

1. Board of Review Appointment Term Ending 12-31-23.

» Supervisor Kullis made a motion to appoint Nancy Rebar to the Board of Review
Appointment Term Ending 12-31-23. Clerk Winchester supported the motion. A voice
vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

2. Board of Review Alternate Appointment Term Ending 12-31-23.

» Supervisor Kullis made a motion to appoint Pam Krantz to the Board of Review
Alternate Appointment Term Ending 12-31-23. Trustee Burton supported the
motion. A voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

3. Board of Review Appointment Term Ending 12-31-24.

» Supervisor Kullis made a motion to appoint Ryan Matson to the Board of Review
Appointment Term Ending 12-31-24. Trustee Ruth supported the motion. A voice
was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

4. Board of Review Appointment Term Ending 12-31-25,

» Supervisor Kullis made 2 motion to appoint Chuck Stoner to the Board of Review
Appoeintment Term Ending 12-31-25. Clerk Winchester supported the motion. A
voice was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

5. 2022-2023 Budget Amendments — Proposed Resolution 2022-02.

» Clerk Winchester made a motion to approve 2022-2023 Budget Amendments —
Proposed Resolution 2022-02, Trustee Burton supported the motion. A roll call
vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

6. 2022 Planning Commission Report and Request for Master Plan and Zoning Updates.

» Clerk Winchester made a motion to approve Master Plan Review Funding item 1 b
in report and zoning update item 2 in the report. Trustee Burton supported the
motion. A roll call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried
5/0.



Holly Township Board of Trustees — Minutes of February 13, 2023 Page 3 of 3

7. Set 2023 Annual Cleanup Days — May 6, 2023 Spring Cleanup and October 7, 2023
Fall Clean Up. ,

> Clerk Winchester made a motion to approve setting the Set 2023 Annual Cleanup
Days for May 6™ Spring Cleanup and October 7" Fall Clean Up and the Karl
Richter Campus using Community Waste Services. Treasurer Ryan supported
the motion. A roll call vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion
carried 5/0.

8. Consider Closed Session to Consider the Purchase of Real Property (MCL 15.267).

» Clerk Winchester made a motion to go into closed session to Consider the
Purchase of Real Property (MCL 15.267). Trustee Ruth supported the motion. A
voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried 5/0.

The board met in closed session.

» Trustee Burton made a motion to come out of closed session. Clerk Winchester
supported the motion. A voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the
motion carried 5/0.

The Board took No Action.

9. Support of the Woman’s Hall of Fame Presentation.,

> Supervisor Kullis made a motion to approve a proclamation for the nomination
of Laura Legant into the Woman’s Hall of Fame. Trustee Burton supported the
motion. A voice vote was taken; all those present voted yes; the motion carried
5/0. -

Public Comment:

Matrk Cornwell, 12415 N. Holly Rd. addressed the board.
Patrick Feeney, 210 Franklin St. addressed the board.

Adjournment:

Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:45 PM.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk







$8°¢9 06°629°0¢ LS PLS L 067220'65 00°8%9°68 HOSIANHANS - TLT 3ded Telol
£T %% 00" LFY 000 00" €68 00" 008 STYEH 3 SNIDTOT 000-T%8-TLT-TOT
00°0 00" 000°T 000 00" 0 007 000°T INEHRIESINGHITI EOVITIH 000~098~TLT~TOT
59°6S 00" L08 00" 06€ BOE6T°T 00T000’e NOILINL 3 $490S ‘SHNd 000~CES~TLT-TOT
£9°99 007 002°T 007 00% 00 00¢’E 00°008°F INTHEYd IAC IdC HITYHEH 000-0ZL-TLT-TOT
16 0L 05°6L9°T LS DTS 05 %80’V 00°09L°S AITEODES TYINOS 000-GTL-TLT-TOT
L9 99 00960762 G0 vLE’S 00 61705 00882 sy SEIUYIYS 000-20L-TLI-TO0T
¥OSIANTANS ~ TLT 3dea
15742 €8 66L°L 000 LET096°T 00°09L'0T SERLSNEL JTHSNMOL - T0T 3deg Te3ol
0070 00" 000°T Q00 000 00°000°T INANESUOIWIM TOVITIH 000=-098~T0T~TOT
00°0 0ot 000°e 00°0 000 00000’z NOIIIAL ® S90S ‘sdnd 000-DEB-TOT-T0T
LETLE €9 6%C Q00 LETQOTZC 00-08s ALTEN0ES THIDOS 000~STL-T0T-TOT
6T-8¢€ 00 0S¥ ‘P 0070 000sL’z go-ouz L SETUYIVS 000-20L~TOT~TOT
SEAALSNEL JIHSMMOL ~ T0T 3deg
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 THIENTD -~ 000 3ded Te3olL
00°0 00°0 00-0 00" 0 000 NYOT Q¥s - FoNYIVE dNAd WOWd dadSNYEL 000~2LE~000~T0T
TYEENTD ~ 000 3dsq
sazngTpuadxyg
0F"T% GLT00670T5°T 80°0ZE'LSG GZ GBS'LI0GT 00°98%'8L6°Z SHANIATY TYIOL
[0} s GL DO6'0TS'T 80" 0ZE’LS GZTGEGL90°T 00"98%‘8L5°2 TYEANTS - 000 3dag TR3OoL
0o 000 00°0 0 0 0o NYOT-GNNE TYHENED WOoWd dSEASNYEL 000-569~000~TOT
0070 00°S19'%98 000 000 00°ST9 %98 FONYIYE QHOZ WO¥I YEISNYEL 000-569-000-T0T
6G"FET’T (687987 '9) S8 T0e ‘Y 68 ETT L 00 LZ9 SNOANYTTEDSIH 000-589-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SINIHAYd LOYEINOD 000-%82-000-TOT
00" 0% 00" 00C‘6 00" 005"% 00" 0008 007000781 HSYET INEWI¥YdEd SNITTING 000-£89~000~T0T
av° LS 9L"0ZL'ZY 29°8L8'8¢ FZULGLILG 00T 8L7 00T SINEWAYd NYOT Y¥AD0HN 000-LL2-000~TOT
91" 05 08°L297'%E 687962 LT 02 F¥87%E 00" ZLY 69 SMOISSINKCD ONY SHSIHONYIA 000-2.9-000-T0T
80°LZ GL'FOT’S 00°0 GT 66871 00 000L LSEIBELNI 000-%99-000-T0T
00°%T 00°85¢ 000t 00" 2P 00" 00g STYINELYH JRINI¥d % SATIAOD 000-L29-000-T0T
98°'28T {007 058°T) 00°08L 00" 0SE’S 0oTo0s‘s SHHEA DNINNYTA 000-%29-000-T0T
SL"CT 00°68T°S 00-008°t 00T008°T 006869 SHAA ONINIR 000-£29-000-T0T
£egT 00" SLS co- e 00°SLT 00" 0G4 SEEA DNINOZ 000-229-000~-T0T
ZLLE 00°580 ‘98¢ 00" 0 00 HBLEET 00698619 SANNIARY QTIVHS EIVLS 000-FLS-000~TOT
00°0 000 000 000 0G0 NOIIYZITIFYLS ALINOHOD TY20T 000-£LE~000-T0T
00°0 0070 go-o 000 000 QIACD - INYED TVEEQEE T00-82§-C00~TO0T
00°00T 5979 060 SETLB606TZ 00" %66 06T gauY - INYYD TYHIdHA 000-825-000-TOT
0070 00" P66°02 00°0 0070 00" F66 02T INTHIOTEATI KL ENNHROD 000~T0S~000-10T
000 Q0-000’e {8z L1S) 000 00700072 SNOTSSTHNRCD 000=-6LF~000~T0T
5666 9% 0T 0070 FGT0ES9TT 00" IS 91T THI HAILVELISININGY 000-L¥F~000=~T0T
£€8°60T (0g-ZTe‘t) 000 06008759 00"8LT 29 NOILOETIOD TOOHOS 000-§¥F~000~T0T
0070 00°0BF T 0o 0 000 00°0F% T SEEI FAOH ITISOW 000-£2p=-000-T0T
0070 00°TZ%'T 000 000 0 1Ze’'T LSIMEINI 3 SHIITYNIG 000~STF-000-T0T
00" 29 ZLZIS'BYT 0070 8¢ 505 2RE 00°81T'T6E NOIIDATIOO XYL LN@DEND 000-0T%~000-T0T
TYIEANED - 000 3dag
sanusAsYd
AMNd TYEENTD - 10T pund
aEsn (TYINONTY) TYIREON { HSYIADEU) (THIEONGY)  TERON 139008 ATTNINY ROTLaTE0SE] HERRON T
1909 % HONYTYE £Z0Z/82/20 HINOH €£202/8T/20 AT AAITA
FTICTIIAY 404 ALIAILOY AONYTYE dLA

TT/T :obeg

ATHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥0Od I¥0dHY HANIIANHAXE (INY HNNHEAET

€Z0T/82/20 ONIANI JOI¥Ed

drysumol ATTOH :4d
NT¥Eyq -assq
W TT:E0 £€202/82/20



SYLT 00" TGP T 00°06E 00°6%S 00-000’Z NOILINI ¥ S40§ ‘SE0d 000-0£8-£52-T0T
oleRdly 0070 0o ¢ 000 000 INFHAYE X000 140 HITYIH 000-02L~€5Z-T0T
99°1F 6T°09¢°¢ 96°6LY 18°66€£°¢C 00084 7s AITEODES TYID0OS 000-STL-£52~T0T
L9 TF 00"8T16°cH 00 FLE’Q 00°0LE’IE D0 88Z7SL SHIVYIYS 000-20L-£52-T0T
HWIENSYILL - €62 3daq
a4 LEFIV’S 000 £9°GET 00°065°S METIAMY A0 QU¥od - .Lpz 3deg TElOL
000 00°000°T Qo0 06" ¢ 00T 000°T STYIH % ONISDACT 000-198-LFZ-TOT
0G0 007009 000 co"o 0067009 LNIHESUNENIEY FOVATIN 000-098-L%2-T0T
000 00-oo0 ‘e 000 0070 00*000°2 NOILIOL % S49nS ‘sS3ENa 000~0E£8-LFE-TOT
A LETOFT 000 £9°5 00" 08T ALI¥ADHS TYIDOS C00-6TL-LFZ-TOT
0oL 00°PLG T 0o 0 00°92T 0O o08’T SEIUYIYS 000-Z0L~LF2-TOT
MITATE 30 Quvod - vz 31deq
00°0 00" %6602 00°0 000 00°%66°02 INEWEOTIATA ALINOWHOD - 0£Z Aded Teier
000 00" 566702 000 oo o 00" %6602 LNTID ¥D07TY INEWECTEAEA ALINOAWHOD 000-€08-0€2-10T
INTRAOTEATY ALINAWWOD - 0£z adeqg
vSI §1°008°09 59" LOT 187 6F6 00 05L T8 INIAINYEEA S¥HETS - 9Tz 3daq Te3ol
ELLT PETTIF 000 99°88 00 00S INERASHNEHIEY SOYTIIN 000-098-9TZ-T0T
000 00°000°T 000 00°0 G0 000°T NOILINL ® S90S ‘S3ENd 000~0E£8-9TZ-10T
0 o 000 00°0 00°0 000 INERAYE 100 LE0 HITYEH C00-0ZL-9TZ-T0T
£F°T S8 €T’y §9°L ST 12 00°68Z°% AITHNDES TIIDOS 0O0-STL-9TE~TO0T
L9799 00°00% 00°00T 00-oo8 0070021 RIYTYS AIad=Ea 000-£0L-9T2~T0T
000 00" G9L'HS 00°0 00-0 00°59L7%% RAYIYS 1 UOIVELSININAY 000-20L~9TZ~TOT
INFHIGYERd SM¥ATD -~ 91z 3dsa
8T %9 T£°18270¢ 96°EGL‘9 £9°99Z ¢ 00" 8%5 ‘%8 WaATD - 612 adeg TE30L
00°0 007008 go o 000 00°008 STYEH 3% ONISHGOT 000~198-572-10T
000 00°00L 0070 000 00°00L INTHESINTWI T HOVITIH 000~098-5TZ-T0T
SLTT 00°G8L°T 000 00°8£2 00° 0002 NOILINZ % S90S “S%0g 000-0€£8-512-10T
000 000 0070 Co0 0070 INTHAYS I0C 140 HITYEH 000-02L-STE~T0T
99799 TE0Z6°T 96 6LV 69°6E8E 00-p09L’c RLTENDES TYIN0S 000-5TL~GTZ-T0T
L9289 007960762 00°FLZ’9 00°Z6T1°0% 00°8827SL SHIEYTVS 000~Z0L-GTZ-T0T
MEHTD - g12 3deg
00°0 00°005'T6 000 00" 0 00°005'18 ONISSESSY - 602 3ded Te3IOL
0oto 007005716 000 00"0 0000616 LOYEINOD HNISSHILSY 000-208-602-T0T
ONISSHSSY — 60z 3deg
Z6°8¢ EE"TES LT 69°20Z°¢ L9°8se’ze 00°00070% SNOIIDIIE — T6T 2dsg Te3oL
8% 0% 29769991 FETFEDIT PETFEC‘TT 0o 000’8z SEIYYIYS 000-Z08~T6T-T0T
S6° 15 L9536 GETBYL EETBEQ'TT 00" 000°ZT SHSNRAXT ONILVEHI0 000-0FL-T6T-TOT
SNOTIOHETH ~ TeT 3d=sq
s2aIn3TPuUadxy
ANOA TYEENED - TOT Pung
a3sn {(TEIONTY) TYRON (ISYTEOHA) ESYTEONI  (TYRSESONEY) TYIREON LEDANE GIANTHY NOIILATEDSIEA YEARAN 19
5Iodg % HONVIYE £202/8¢/20 HLINOH €208/82/20 £Z2-¢20¢
TITEIIYAY ¥0d AIIALIOY HONYTVE aLA
£Z0Z/82/20 ONIGNT QOTNHd drysumor ATTOH ‘€d
NIY¥H :I128))
11/2 rebeg dIHSNMOL ATICH ¥04 I¥0ddd HYALIGNHEIXH ANV TOANIATS Had TT:E0 €Z02/8Z/Z0



000 00°0 0070 00°0 0¢°0 NI Y8 OL NYOT 000-2L6-682-10T
0Z°88 00" 8LV 00T 00" 0 Q0 000°TSL 00°"8L7 168 QMO IDEC0¥d TYIIAYD OL 000-TL6-682-TOT
0070 00°0 000 0c-0 0070 IVILO0 INIIAYD 000-GL6-68T-T0T
(597¢£5) Sy 9e8’T 000 (5% -9€5) 00°0007T SOOANYTIZEOSIH Q00-556-682~T0T
Pr6L 00°GLL T 000 00°52L70T Q0006 €T EONTINSHI Q00~0T6-687~T0T
787 9% ¥2-6£8°2 00" 891 9L°089°¢ 00700679 SHIIION T¥DET 000-006-682~T0T
000 00700579 00°0 0o o 00° 0069 ROIIINL % S90S ‘s3Nd 000-0£8-682~T0T
000 00700074 0070 000 G0 000°L NOII¥2IZIA0D HONYNIQJO 000-0Z8-682-TCT
80°69 97 11’01 6T TEG'CT vG-gev ‘ez 00000 ‘PE TONENATLINIYH HELAIROD CO0-918-682-107T
FEUFT g 116°6C GL T8V T GLT880°G 00°000°SE SHOIAMAS TYOMT 000-v08-682-T0T
19°€1 0g-Le8‘s 000 06219 00" 00S‘F SHOIAYES QHIOTIINCD 000-208-682-10T
08 9¢ 00000796 00°09678% 00°S8T9’EL 00°ST2 ‘621 INYLNAODDY 000-108-682-T0T
g5 29 TG E0L 0T Y6 ELYT 67°962°'T2Z Q0°000°2¢ SHSNEIXE ONIIVIEA0 000-92,-68Z2-T0T
00°0 0070 000 000 0070 ONIONAI TEYS HITVAH INEHEZIILES 000-£24-682-10T
FARRN ££°86Z°9¢ LETPEL'S L9 TPL’SE 007000722 ) FONTINSNI HIIT/HITYEH 000-0ZL-682-TOT
5728 L0 9T679T €6°LGE’T E6 EEL'BT 00°06975¢E NOISNEd 000-6TL-682-T0T
SEDIAMNS TVHAND - §87 3deq
€T L8 G876T%7L BT"£T8°T ST 0L971S 00 00£7665 SEIIYAIOEd JTHSMMOL - 597 3deqg te3oln
000 000 00" 0 000 000 SEIVATY 3 HONUYNMIALNIVN AY¥ELSHEY. 000~TE6-522~T0T
9766 G9THE0’E LO"9ED GEGOF ‘PE 007005837 SHIVAFT ¥ EONYNIINIVH 000~-0£6-592~TCT
Lz ev 12°862°% L5689 6L TOL'E 00°000°s SEILITILO 000-026~-592-T0T
B6ZL 66°96¢°T FSTLEY T0 £0§°¢ 00°008'% INOHAFIEL 000-068~592~T0T
$EIIIEI0Nd JIHSKMOL - G9% adeg
78729 2e 610762 267906’ 89°58E ¥ 00°50% 99 AJYIS FOIAL0 T¥HENED - g6z 3deq Teloln
000 00°G09°T 00°0 0070 00°00%°T STYEH % ONIDGOT 000-T98-552-10T
00" 0 00°00%°T 0070 00°0 00" Co% ‘T ININHSENENT Y HOVHTIN 000-~098~552~T0T
08¢ 00708S°T 00°06€ oo osw 00 000’2 HOILINE ¥ Sd0S ‘gHnd 000-0E8~GGE~T0T
000 0070 000 00°0 00" 0 INIWAYE 100 140 HITYEH 000-0ZL-5G6Z~T0T
79729 96°GGF ‘T £9-go¢g F0 60672 0098 ‘Y ALTENDES TRIDOS 000-STL-552-T0T
L9789 79°299 ‘¢ L97999 9gtgeL’s 00°0C0‘8 NOIIWYISININAY DNINOZ - SEINYIYS 000-F0L-552-T0T
L399 ZLTSFE'IT 29°980°F 8Z°£69‘2¢E 00" 070 ‘6% A4S 0& ISISSY/A090dNg IQ0D - SIIUVIVS 000-£0L-5SSZ~10T
0070 000 00°0 060 00°0 ADTAZO TEIEANID ~ SEIUYIVS 000-Z0L~8G2~T0T
AAVIS BEOIAAC TYSHNTS - 552 adeq
T6° 7S £ 6L579T GT7996°T L$ 188767 00°T9%’8S INANIMYARI SHTEASYTAL - $67 3ded TRIOL
000 00°00% 000 000 007008 INTHESENGWITY FOVITIN 000-098-%52-T01
06°GE 00°1%9 00°0 00°6SE 00 000 T NOILINL % S€08 ‘SEnd 000-0E8-752-T0T
¥5° 8¢ 00°0%6°¢2 0070 00° 06871 00°008°F INERAYd 10O 140 HITYHEH 000~02L-¥G2-TO0T
T9°ZF 08°6%0°2 00°0 0Z°6T6°T 00°59%°¢ ALTYQDES TYIN0S 000-GTL-%52-T0T
06" LE 00 0G4 000 00°0S% 00° 002t REYTYS ALOJET 000-£0L-%52-T0T
Z9°95 £9°269 76T GZ°99¢’T LE"E€0L'GE 00" 96E‘S¥ RIYTYS I ¥OIVMISININGY 000-Z0L-%52-T0T
INFRIMYdEd SETHOSYIEL - $6Z 3daQ
65707 61 6EZ 05 96 ERT L T8 8IE‘PE 00" 8%5‘ve AHENSYHEL - £52 3dsg T230L
0070 00°008 000 000 00008 STIYEH 3 ONIDACT 000-T98-£52-T0T
0070 Q0" 00L 000 000 00" 00L INFRESHNTHI T EOVITIH 000-098-€£52-TO0T
saxnytpusdxr
aNQd TYEENED - 10T pund
aasn (TYWIRIONTY) TEEON (ASYIIDNA) HSYHEYONT  (TUWNNONEY) TYHEON 130009 QERANINY NOILATHEDSHET HEEHON T

19a¢ % HONYIVE £Z02/82Z/20 HINOW £202/82/20 £Z-220¢

WIHYTIYAY ¥0od ALIAIIOY EONYIYE dIX
£20Z/8%/20 ONIGNE QOTHEd drysusol ATTOH 86U
NI :I=28()
IT/¢ rabeg JIHSNMOL ATIOH d0F I¥0dHY HEALIANTIXT NV HONTATA

Hd TT:EQ0 €20E/82/20



000 000 000 000 000 SNCENYITEDSIH 000-556-099~T0T
00" 00T 000 000 00°629’e 005297z HONVISISSY HINOK 000-F¥8-099~101
SEJIAYES ALINAWKOD - 039 1dag
0070 Q0" ¥66 ‘062 0070 0070 00°F66 062 SHSRIAXE ¥d¥¥ - 875 Idsg Tejox
000 00" %66°062 000 000 00" 766062 SASNEAXT ONIIVEEAO ¥duy 000~0%L-825-T0T
SHSNEAXE ¥ddI¥ - 8Z¢ 3deg
50" 18 FT1°126°6¢ 00°0Z87LE 987 8LL OLT ¢0-00L‘0TE SH¥OM OITHNd - 0S% 3ded Telol
00"00T 000 00°00G6°LE 00°00G6°LE 007006 LE IDEro¥d “a¥ ATI0H N £00-0€£6-0G%~T0T
8T"50T (98°268°¢) 0070 98760 ‘6L 00 002 sS4 HATIOTHD- " INIYK a¥oy Z00-0£6-067~T0T
86°59 00°21¢’52 000 00887 ‘6% Q0"0007S4 TEAYED qvod C00-0£6~05%-T0T
000 00°0007s 000 000 00°0007s TOUINGD HITHOVIHA 000~-526-05%-T0T
LE"SE 00°20L’6 00°0 00°862°¢ 00°000°¢T SA¥O dNNYETD 000~T25-05%-T01
00° 8¢ 00°008°¢g 00-0Z¢E 00" 00% ‘T 00" 000°g AYULAHED 000-025-05%~T0T
SMEOM 0I7dnd - oy adag
goto 00-085°¢t 00 000 00°085°E STYEIdY A0 q9¥0d HNINOZ - 0T% adsg Tezox
00" 0 00" 000°T 000 000 0070001 INANISENGNITE FOVITIH 000~098-0TF-TOT
00" 0 00" 006’1 000 000 00006 T NOILINL 3 $49AS ‘SEnd 000~CE8-0TF-T0T
000 000 D00 G0 0 000 SETAYTVS 000-Z08~0T¥-T01
0o e 00°08 0070 0070 0008 ALTENDES TYIDOS 000~8TL~0TH-TOT
000 00 000 T 000 000 0a- 000"t SEIYYIYS 000~Z0L~0T¥-T0T
STYEdY 0 TOY0d ONINOZ - 0% 3dadg
8T"S EE"ITT 8L 000 L9°89Z'% 00°08E ‘28 ONTHNYId - 00% 3dad Te3ol
Q00 00°000°T 0o 000 Q00061 INTRISENGHRITY FOVITIK 000-098-00%~T0T
000 00°000°% 000 000 00000 ‘% NOILINL % $90§ ‘s30T 000-0£8-00%-T0T
(P8 %71} 0B TIST ‘FE 000 (0¥ TSP ‘%) 00 000°0E SEOTAYES ¥EIANIONH 00C~ZT8~00%-10T
$g8°27 00" 86% ‘0E 000 00205 % 00"000“GE SEDIAYES FINMNYII 000-1E8=00F-T0T
GL 8T 00°529°1 0o 00" GLE 00°000°2 SHDIAMES URIOVIINOD 000~208-00F-T0T
€0°1E £67509 00°0 LO"ELZ 00" 088 AITHEADES IVIDOS 000=STL-00F-TOT
000 00-0 000 [oLo R+ I 00" 0 NOTIVAISININGY DNINOZ 000-90L-00%~10T
00 0G0 0070 00" 0 0ot o INIHADEOINE FJ0D 000-S0L-00%~T0T
8G*LE 00°0£6°G 000 00°0L5’¢E 00°00%"s SHTEYIYS NOISSIWWOD SNINNYIJ 000-Z0L~D0F-TOT
ONINNYTA - 00F 3d=q
00" 00T 000 00°0 00700086 Q0000’86 ALEEYS 0ITEnd - 9c£g 3dag tTeaog
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 STTEM INVIQAH ¥9I4 -AVILOO TY¥ITAYD 000-0L6-9E€E-TOT
00°00T 0070 000 007000786 00700086 NOIINGTUINOD YWason 000-8EE£-9€E~TOT
A18I¥S 2ITdnd - 9ge 1deg
65°9L 18°9T1£‘582 8LLOZ'GL 61°92¢% ‘£e6 0o e¥L'81z2 T SEOIAGES TYMINID - 687 adeg Telol
000 Q00 00" ¢ 000 000 GII/$30/CLT d0 FDONYASST Q00-£46-682~10T
saanirpuadxy
QN0 TYEEINED - 10T pung
a=sn (TYIONEY) TURMON  (4SYENOHEA) HSYRNONT  (TVWEOSEY) 19009 qHONTNY NOILITHDSHa HEEHAN TO
19049 % AONYTYL £Z0Z/8Z/20 HINOH £202/82/20 £Z-Z202
ATEYIIVAY M0 ALIATIOY IONYTYE dLA

IT/% tabeg

£202/82/20 SNIANE dOIMEd
JdIHSNMOL XTTIOH d90d ILY¥oddy TIALTANIAXE aNY

dtysumo] ATTOH :dd
NII¥E :I880

ANNTATT Wd TT:€0 €£€20T/88/20



85 T0£°18E’T
€6 FLL'GTB'T

£6°FLL'6TRT
£6°FLL'6TEE

HONYTIVE QNOE apd
HONYIVE dNOd "Dud

00°00T GE ELE'8ET (z6-9L£88) (GE- €LY 'BET) 000 STANIICNEIXE ? STANTATY I0 LEN

1F°8S OF"LZPELO’T 00°L6% /ST 09°860790G°T 00°%8F‘8LG'T SEMNLIINHEIXE THICT

07 1% SLT006°0TG°T B0"DZLLS GZ GBS L907T 00798 '8L5°T SANNIATE TYLOL

IQNOE TUHEANES - 10T puni

1985 0¥ LER'ZLOT 00" LBY'GYT 09°850°906°T 00°98%'BLS’E STANLIANIEXT THLOL

00°00T (oToRiv] 000 0otsze’'e go'seze ‘e SEIIANES ALINAWHOD -~ 029 3dsg B30

gaaniTpuadxg

auAd TYEENED - TOT pund

aisn (TUONEY) THERION {ZSYTUOREA) HSYTIONI (TYWHONLY) TYIREION IEDANE ITANENT ROTILATEDSEA WEEHON O
I9ag % EONYTYE £20¢/82/20 HINOH £2707/82/20 £2-2202

WTAYIIVAY 904 ALIATIOY AONYTYE (LK

T1/5 :obeg

£202/82/20 ONIONE JoI¥id
dIESNMOL ATIOH ¥0E I¥Oddd HEALIANEIXE ONY

drysumor ATICH :dd
NIV -I1e80
Nd TT:£0 £Z02/8Z/20



66°L8S‘F8 LB EFT'18 EONYTYL ONAE gNE

L8 BFT’TI8 LB 6FT’18 EONYTYE ONAd ~DId

00-00T (ZT-8EF“€) FOT€99°T Zr ecev’‘e 00" o STINLIANAGXE 3 SHENNFATY I0 LEN

0070 00°0LG'S 00" 0 000 007 0LS’S SHINIIANTIXE THIOL

ELTT9 8B TET’Z F0"E99°T ZT1 8ev ‘e 00°0LS’S STANTATI "IT¥IOL

18aMNE DEE -~ G0T pung

[oToRdlo] 00°0LE'G 000 000 00°0L5'S SHINITANIAXE THIOL

00" 0 00°0LG°S 000 00°0 00°DLG’S 60T 31dsg TE3O0L

00°0 00 0LS’s 00°0 0070 00°0LS’S SHSNIAXE ONIIVIZIQ 000-0%L=~G0T-S0T

g0t 3deqg

$8IN3TPUsdxXy

£L°T9 ge-Ier’e $0-€99°1 ZI"8ET ‘C 00°0LG’S SEANZARY TYIOL

£L°T9 88" IET’T F0"£98 1T eI 8ty ‘e 00°0LG’S TEEINID - 000 3deg w30l

000 0004 000 0070 00° 0L ISHIELNT 000-%99-000~50T

16728 88°190°2 PO E997T ZI 8BEP‘E 00°005's SEEZ 9%4 000~92LF-000-80T

TYYHNED - 000 3dsg

SONUDASY

gaNnd 933 - §0T Pung

azsen (TYRMONEY) TYWRION (ESYHEDHA) ESYEYONI (TYWEONIY) TYRHON 192009 AZANTHY NOILATEDSEA WITGHAN TD
oad % IONYIVE £202/82/20 HINCH €£202/82/20 £2-~2T02

FTEYTIVAY H0d ALIAIIOV FONYTIVE QLX

£202/87/20 SNIONT QOT¥Ed drysusoy ATTOH :€d

NIY¥E :assn

11/9 :9beg dTHONMOL ATIOH ¥0i I30dd¥ HENLIANIAXE CNY FONTATT Ha TT:€0 £20Z/8Z/20



0£°9T87EL DE"9T18’EL HONYIVE NI dNE

DE9T8 EL DE-9IB'EL SONYIYE Qind -9odEg

000 000 0070 000 000 SEMALIUNIIXY ¥ SEONEARY 30 IEN

000 00-00L’s 0070 000 00°0GL‘S SHINLIGNAIYE TYIOL

00°0 00°00L'8 co"¢ 000 007 00.L'8 SANNIAZY TYIOL

ISANNE IO¥ OYLEW — 90T pung

0070 co*o0L’8 000 0070 00°00L’8 STANLTANTAXT TYLOL

000 00°00L ‘8 0070 00°0 00°00L"8 90T adeg Tel0I

0o 00" 0CL’S 000 000 Q0 00L‘8 SESNIAKT ONILTIIJO 000~0FL~90T~901T

30T 3dsa

saxniTpuadxy

000 00°00L7°8 00°0 0070 00°0Q0L'8 SEANEATI TYLOL

000 0oto0L’e 0070 00" 0 00°00L’8 TYIENTD - 000 3ded Telol

000 00" 00T 000 000 06°00T LeFIIINT 000-F99-000-90T

000 00-009’8 0070 oo 0008’8 SINIHAYE I0Y OWLEHH 000~9LE~000-90T

TEEENTD ~ 000 3deg

Sonuzsnay

SANMNA IDY¥ ONIEM - 50T pung

ausn (TYNIONTY) TERION {ISYRA0EG) HSYIIONI (TUREMONEY) TYHION 13900E QEANINY NOTLIATE0SEA WASHAN T9
I9QE % BONYTYE £202/82/20 HINOH £Z0Z/82/20 £2-2202

TTITIIVAY qod ALIALLOY FONYIYE d1A

£Z02/82/20 DNIANT dOIdRd drysumo], ATTOH :48d

NIYYA a8

Tt/ L :abeg dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥CE IMOdEd FANLIINEAXE ONY FONEARS W3 TT:€0 €Z0Z/82/Z0



Z0°¥0% ‘10T 96 8¥T‘¥LE

IDNYIYE NI aNI

96 8F1%¥LE 95 8FT‘BLE FINTTEE AN - 9Fd

00°00T FeTRRLIZLE (sg-1L) {(¥5-70L'2L2) 000 STINIIANEIXT % SEONTARY J0 I

0196 8T LSO 9E SE°TL Z2L7¢09°888 007098 ‘826 STINLIONHIRE TYIOL

09799 Z8°108780¢ 00°0 81°8G8°CTI9 00°099 ‘¥26 SHNNFATS TYIOL

PLNIHSSESSY TYINHAS AONIDMEWYT ANY #MIA - 907 pund

0T1°96 82 LG0‘9¢ GETTL ZL"Z0% ‘888 007099 ‘%26 STENLIANITIXE TYIOL

000 0070 000 000 000 DNISSHSSY - 607 adsg Telel

00°0 co'e 0070 000 . 00°0 TTEM INVHAAH E¥Td - AYIING TYIIdED 000-TL6~602-902

ONISSHASSY ~ 60g 3dsg

0T 96 BZ LSO 9E SE°TL ZL"Z09'888 007092 ‘vee 90z adsg TRa0L

0o ¢ 00°000GE 000 000 00" 000 ‘s aNOE TYEENSS O ®H0d NYOT 000-566-902-90%

00°0 000 00°0 000 0G0 TTAM/ SINVIGAE #¥Id — AVTIIAC TYLIdYD 000~-TL6-902-902

00°00T 00°0 0070 007000888 00000888 - STDIAGHES QHIDYEINGD 000~Z08-902-902

1£°9¢ 8Z LGO'T GE'TL ZL 209 000991 SHSNAEIYE ONILYYEAC 000~0%L-80EZ~30Z

90z 3dag

§8In3TpUsdxy

09°89 8 108/80¢ 00°0 8178587419 00°099°%25 SENNTATY TYIOL

09°99 Z28°108°80¢ 000 81°8687¢619 007099 ‘%26 TEEENED - 000 3deq Tejorn

000 000 000 0070 000 NYQT - aQNOd TYEENED WOYd SFISNYEL 000-569~000-90%

00 ¢ 00 0 00°0 000 000 SNOANYTTIDISIH 000-583-~000-90Z

0F"9TT  (0T°F) 0070 0162 00-sz ISTIEINT 000-%29-000-902

0999 Z6°508780¢ 0o g 8076787612 00°%E8 ‘F26 NOILDETION X¥I INEIEnD 0O00-0TIF-000-902

THIANED ~ 000 adesg

SONUIADY

INIMSSESSY TYIDEGS ADNEDYEWNT ONY TEId — 907 punl

aasn ("TYWHONTY) TYRION (ISYMEDEG) HEYIUINI (TYWHONTY) TYRE0N LESANE qIINENY NOIZJI¥OSEA MAGHAN T
1909 % EONYTYL EZ0E/8E/C0 EINOW gzoz/8T/20 £Z-220%~

TITYTIAY d0od ALIAIIOW HONYTYE ALK

TT/8 robeg

£202/82/20 DNIANI doIT¥Hd
dTHSNMOL ATIOH W04 IMO4EY FYALIANEIXT ANV ZANTATY

drysumol ATTOH :ga
NI¥WY :xesn
Wd TT:g0 £20c/82/20



GG GEL'ZHT 09°59% 962 HONYTYE QNN ONI
09°G69¢ ‘962 02°599 962 . HONWTVY dNAd COoHd
00°00T §9°6ZLIES (£6°G6ETT} (s9-62L'€C) 0070 SHINLTANIIXE ¥ SHONIATY 20 LHENM
E1° 2% 9T GOE'GET €7 020’81 F8 FEY 86 00°0087e€2E SHBALIONIIRE TYIOL
G161 T8 FE0 68T 06°%29°'S BT GOL'FY 00-0087¢cET SHONIATY THIOL
IONIQTING - 6FC PUng
£1°ZF 9T S0E‘SET £¥-0E0’el P8 V6 86 00’ 008°EET SEMNLIIANZEIXE TYIOL
£1° 2% 9T G0E'CET £¥7°020°8T F8 F6% 86 00-008‘eez NOIIDEASNI SNIQTIING - TLE 3deq Telol
0ot o 0070 0070 000 000G SAOANYTIASS IH 000~5S6-TLE-6FE
00" 0 00" 00g 0070 000 00°00% INTHASANUHITY HOVITIH 000~098-~TLE-GFT
00°0 00°000°T Co"0 00°o o000 T NOTILINL % §€08 ‘sE0d 000-0E8-TLE~6FE
61T 00"GS0 FT 00°588 0GSk6°E 00000 °8T HOLOEISNE ONIENOTI 000-S08-TLE-6FT
LG 9E 00°8TF TT 087166 00" 28579 00°000°8T WOLSEGSNT TYIINYHDIMR 000-708-TLE-6PT
PET02 02 TET ‘9T 00°%2% 08°891T'¥ 00" 00E’02 YOLDEGSNI TYOIEIOLTE 000-£08-TLE-6FE
08761 BE 605 'TY 057626 2906601 00° 006 ‘88 ACLOTASNI ONIGTINY 000-208~TLE-67T
L9999 000002 0¢-000°€ 00000721 00000781 INTHAYS ASYHT 000-T¥L~TLE-EFT
9% 1Ig 00°66TET 00-oce’y 00°65079 00°85Z'6T SASNIIXT DNLIVHEIQ 000-0%L-TLE~GFT
9z €9 86'9L679 S8 0ZL'T A SR VAV A 007000761 EONYAOSNT B IT/HLTWHH 000-0ZL~TLE=EFT
629 ST 950°2 BE 96y G8 EZTTE 00" LLT'S NOISNAL 000-6TL-TLE-6FE
05799 £690F T PI 6FE LO"EBLYEZ 00°008°% AITENOES IYID0S OO0-GTL-TLE-BFT
L9799 26752781 9L E9GF 80°0Ts‘9¢ 00°S9L ES SEATIVIYS 000-Z0L-TLE~GFE
NOTLO®ESNT DNICQTIIAS - 1.8 3dsQ
gaIniTpuadxy
G161 T8 7£0 68T 06°729°'g BT S9L BT Q0 008 EET SHAANIATY TYLOL
S1°61 I8 FE0 68T 06°%29°S 6T G9L'FF 00°008°¢ceZ TYIENED - 000 3deg T=3ol
00°0 0o C 00°0 00°0 0070 SaYod - QHNd TVHENED WOYd dFISNTLL T00-769-C00-6%2
000 00005 TTT 00°0 o0 00°00G°T1T HONYTYE QNAd HO¥d YEISNYIL 000-%69-000-6F2
oo 00" 00¢ 0o 0 000 00°00E ISTIALNI 000-792-000~6FZ
69°9¢ I8 FETLL 06°¥29°9 6T SSL 7Y 00°000722T SIIWEEE 3 SWSHADIT ONIATIING 000-9LF-000~672
THIENES - 000 3d=q
SanuIlINDE
ONIATING - 6%E Pung
assn (TYRIONTY) TEHEON (EISYMIOTA) ISYAEOMNI (TYWEONEY) TURRHON 139008 CEINTRY NOIIdI¥0SEd WHEWMLN 19

19049 % HONYTYE £Z02/82/20 HLNOW £202/82/20 £Z-2Z0T

FIGVIIVAY d0d ALIAILOV TONYTYE dIX
£20Z/82/20 DNIGNE QOTHEd drysumol ATTOH :€d
NI¥wd :Ies()
TT/6  :obed ATHSKMCI ATIOH ¥0d IMOATY WHAITIANEAKE dNY ZANIATL

Hd TT:EC €202/8BZ/20



0Z°G6T“69E‘T LT BST 669 IONYTIVE ONAJ aNZ
LZ°85T1°659 LZ°851°669 IONYIYH QNN ‘53g
00°001 (€6"9£070TL) 00°0 €6°9€0°0TL oo STINLIANYEXE ® SHNNTATI 0 LEN
GG L S0°516°0Z8 00°0 67296799 00°8L% L8RS STENLIANIAXT TYLOL
GG LB 2T BLFOTIT 000 B8 666 '9LL 00"8LY 188 SHANEAZY TYLOL
(ONOd INTHEAQWIMI T¥IIdYD - I0F pund
567 L €0"5T57028 000 S6°296799 00" 8LF'L88 STINLIANTAXE TYELOL
567 L 60°6157028 000 567796 ‘99 0oBLYL88 T0¥ 3dea TEIOL
000 00°0 00" 0 00%0 000 AYIIN0 TYLIYD 000-0L6-T0%~T0F
000 00° 0 Q0 0 0070 000 INYINNODOY CO0-T08-T0%~T0F
00" 0 00°0 0c o 000 00°0 SESNAJXE 3 SHOIAYHS TTYH dTHSNMOL 000-008-T0%~T0F
0o-o 00°8L6"LBL 000 000 00" 8LE"LEL HONYIYE aMOd O S¥ASNYEL 000-869-T10F%-10F%
8T°6F G0 2Iv ‘sz 000 G6°LBS ¥ 00700008 15d00dd OYALSHEwa T0C-0LP~TO%-10%
19768 00-SeT’L 000 00"SLE'ZF 00°00G 61 IDArQEd TTYH JIHSNMOL 000-0LF~TOF-TO¥
T0% 3daQ
00°0 0070 000 0070 00°0 TYEENED - 000 3deq Teloi
0c o 0070 00°0 000 0070 AYIIO0 TYIIAYD 000-0L6-000~TO0%
TYEINTD - 000 3dsg
ssanjTpusdey
G5 L8 2T 8LF 0TI 000 B8 666 '9LL 00°8Lp .88 SEONZARY TYIOL
¢ L8 ZL 8LV /01T 00" 0 887666 °'9LL 00-"8LP“L88 TYEENED - 000 3dsg Teler
00-0071 (00" 005722) 000 00-00G‘zZzZ 0070 I5 WO¥I ¥EISNVIIL — SIDEL0Ed AIMYd-IHL T00-765-000-T0F
81798 Qo-8LY 02T 00°0 007000 °TSL 00" 8LY'TLS IDNYTYE QN0 WOWd dZISNVAL 000~%¥69-000-T0%
L8 1 2T 008°2T 00°0 B8 66T ‘E 007000791 LETIZINT 000~%99-000~T0F%
000 00°0 000 a0 0 o o HNNIATE 000~9.L¥-000-TOF%
TYHINED - 000 3deg
SPNUSADY
N0 INFWIACHIHI TYLIAYD - TO% pung
adsn { TYIEONEY) THIHON (ESVEYDEA) FSYMEONT (TYHEONTY) TYRHON IE20NE QEANENY NOILATHDSEQ AFIHON IO

1908 % FINTIYE £20¢/87/20 HINOH £€Z02/82/20 £T-2202

ATILTIVAY ¥0I ALIATION FONVIVE dLX
£20Z/82/20 ONIANE QOTHX4 drysumol ATTOH :€Q
NIVYY :I9sp
IT/0T :ebeg dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥MOE IL¥OdEY TINLIONAAXE ANV FOANTATI

Hd TT:e£0 £20E/8Z/20



EV EVE'THI Y

Z6°68%F‘828‘Y SANNA TITY - ASNYIVE GNOI aNE
767687 '828°% Z6 68V 8T8'Y SANGE TTY - FONYIYE dNAd 94
007 00T b LPT 98T (5L76587'€£2) (6% L¥T’98T) 000 SEYALIGNTEAXE 3 SEONEARY A0 13N
9€7 €8 8Z-10Z°G%E’Z BL E97 '86T TI P6L ¥6972 6E°G66'6¥07S SANNE TTY - STINIIANHELRHE TYIOL
89°6F% LL-BPE'TFG T 20" 809 ‘B9 Z9°8¥97'806°¢C 6E°566670'G SaNNd TIY - SHANMAMY TYIOL
6 T0EL’68E 6E"9LE ETS HONYIVE aNOJ qNF
GE"9L67CES 6L 9LE LTS EDNYTIYE GNOE "93d
00°00T 00°"GL9'FET {00°GLS'RET) (00°SL9'FET) 0070 SHENLIANHIXT 3 SANNIATY EC LEN
vLozZE 6£°9297%L2 00°GLS‘PET 00°SL9‘FET 6L T0LTIR STHALIANIAXE TELOL
Q0°0 GETTOE’TIF (a]oRly] 00" 0 GE TOEL'TIR SENNRARE TYIOL
ISONNd LNYYD LIOW/HCERNETSD - £0p pung
YL EE 6E792979LE 00°GLY"FET 00°SLe HET 6L TOE’TTY SEINLIANEIXE TYIOL
L ZE 6E9T9°'9LE 00°5L9“PET 00°SL9FET 68 TOE'TTY £0v 3dag TEIOL
0L"8¢g 00°GZEETT 00 GLO'PET 00°GLS “PET 00°00078%E aMOE ISOYI HAYEH N9 - AYII0N0 TYLIdYD CO0-TLE6-E0F-£0F
0070 6L TOE ED 0070 000 6" TOE'ES INYYD LICW SETYVHD - A¥IIN0 TYLIITD 0O0-0L6-E0F—£0F
cop adeqa
saanirpusdxy
0070 6 T0E'TTH 00" 0 000 L T0E TTF SUOANTATE TELOL
00°0 GETTOETTY 00" 0 Q00 6L TOETTIF TYYENGD - 000 3dsg 12304
00°0 00000 °8BFE 0c° o0 00°0 00" 000 ‘8YE SUNAZ INYHMO 5LSONL TAEHANATD HHI 000-285-000-£0%
0070 6E TOE’ES 00°0 00°0 6E"TI0L'E9 SANNA LNYED LLOW SHTIVHD 000-T8S-000-£0F%
TEIANED - 000 31d=sg
SONUBADY
SUNAA LNYES IIOW/ZISHNIID - £0% Punz
azsn (THIEONTY) TYHHEON (ASYTIOEC) FASYHIONI (TYRHONTY) THREION IA9009 JEANTHY NOILIITWISHd HEIHON TD

1odd % ADKYTES £202/8¢/20 HINOK CEOC/BESED £2-2202

FTTETITYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNETYS QLA
£202/82/20 HNIANE GOI¥dd drysumel ATTOH :gd
NIG¥ I2s
TT/IT :obeg dIHSNMOL ATIOH 904 Id904d™¥ HAALIANIIXH dINY FANNIATT

Had TT:-£0 €T0Z/8T/20






03/02/2023

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 02/16/2023 - 03/15/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Dept 171 SUPERVISOR

101-171-830-000

Dept 191 ELECTIONS

101-191-740-000
101-191-802-000

Dept 253 TREASURER

101-253-830-000

Dept 255 GENERAL OFFICE STAFF

101-255-830-000

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

101-265-850-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000

Dept 289 GENERAL SERVICES

101-288-720-000
101-289-726-000
101-289-726-000
101-289-726-000
101-289-726-000
101-285-726-000
101-284-726-000
101-285-726-000
101-289-726-000

101-289-801-000
101-285-801-000
101-289-804-000
101-289-804-000

Invoice LineDesc | Invoice Description. Amount.
DUES, 5UBS & TUITION JAN-23 390.00
AVCB NOVEMBER 8TH, 2022 ELECTION 768.35
AVCB NOVEMBER 8TH, 2022 ELECTION 1,434.34
2,202.69
DUES, SUBS & TUITION JAN-23 {refund Due in March) 390.00
DUES, SUBS & TUITION JAN-23 390.00
TELEPHONE JAN-23 487.54
UTILITIES JAN-23 58.84
UTILITIES JAN-23 630.73
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 470.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS  FEB-23 166.07
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS  FEB-23 470.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS  FEB-23 367.50
2,650.68
HEALTH/LIFE FEB-23 41.46
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 50.00
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 10.99
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 66.45
OPERATING EXPENSES FEB-23 67.92
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 202.67
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 313.82
OPERATING EXPENSES JAN-23 1,962.09
OPERATING EXPENSES DEC-23 950.00
ACCOUNTANT - PLANTE
MORAN JAN-23 48,960.00
ACCOUNTANT FEB-23 2021 AUDIT SERVICES 14,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES FEB-23 117.00
LEGAL SERVICES FEB-23 170.50




101-289-804-000
101-289-816-000
101-289-816-000
101-289-816-000
101-28%-900-000

LEGAL SERVICES

FEB-23

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE ANNUAL BS&A SOFTWARE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE - ¢JAN - MARCH SERVICE

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

LEGAL NOTICES

Dept 450 PUBLIC WORKS

101-450-520-000
101-450-520-000
101-450-930-003

CEMETERY
CEMETERY
N. HOLLY RD. PROJECT

JAN-23
JAN-23

JAN-23
MAR-23
JAN-23

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

Dept 206

206-206-740-000

Fund 249 BUILDING

OPERATING EXPENSES - 4485

NELSON
SCOTT

Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION

249-371-740-000
249-371-741-000
249-371-741-000
249-371-802-000
249-371-803-000
249-371-804-000
249-371-805-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
LEASE PAYMENT

LEASE PAYMENT
BUILDING INSPECTOR
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR
MECHANICAL INSPECTOR
PLUMBING INSPECTOR

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Dept 401
401-401-470-001

FARMSTEAD PROIECT

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

JAN-23 WELL HYDRANT

FEB-23

BUILDING DEPT LEASE JAN & FEB

FEB-23 MARCH LEASE

FEB-23 2/01/23 - 2/15/23
FEB-23 2/01/23 - 2/15/23
FEB-23 2/01/23 - 2/15/23
FEB-23 2/01/23 - 2/15/23

FEB-23

Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

Fund 249 BUILDING

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Total For All Funds:

2,195,325
9,138.00
3,366.00

27.19

82,107.34

320.00
80.00

37,500.00
126,030.71

71.35
71.35

4,800.00
3,000.00
1,500.00
578.50
525.60
586.80
420.00

11,410.90

1,419.00

1,419.00

126,030.71
71.35
11,410.20
1,419.00

138,931.96



NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of February 27, 2023

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1

48442
Roll Cali:
Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester
Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz
Members Absent: Paul Gambka, Debbie Miller

Motion by Kullis to excuse Gambka and Miller. Supported by Winchester. Motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote,

Agenda Approval:

Motion by Stilwell to approve the agenda. Supported by Winchester. The motion
was carried by a 3/0 voice vote.

Consent Agenda:

Motion by Winchester to approve the consent agenda. Supported by Stilwell. The
motion was carried by a 3/0 roll call vote.

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 1/31/2023 - $138,953.06
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2023 $581,801.10
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2023 $388,885.92
Bills for Payvment Total: 1/24/2023 ~2/27/2023 $149.467.00
Cost of Payroll: 1/23/2023 & 2/6/2023 & 2/17/2023 $150,415.95
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of 1/31/2023 . $79,666.83
Accounts Receivable —~ FIRE as of 1/31/2023 ‘ $3,492.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 1/31/2023 | $48,209.59

Page 1|3




NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023
Public Comment on Agenda Items Only: None
Presentations ~ Medical incident recognition — Ascension Genesys Hospital
Representatives from Ascension Genesys Hospital (Robert Dickerson, Samantha
Schmetheim, and Dr. Alan Janssen) recognized Sgt Dewey and EMT Paul Kravetz for
their outstanding response to a heart attack call on Aug 19, 2022, Rescue 227. Dewey and
Kravetz were on the scene in 7 minutes and followed all best practices guidelines. Their
prompt and comprehensive life-saving measures saved precious time allowing the
hospital staff to go into immediate action in the ER. The victim survived a very serious
incident due largely to the efforts of Dewey and Kravetz.
Unfinished Business:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies
Attorney not present. This item will be on next month’s agenda

New Business

a) NOCFA policy “10.39 Performance Reviews” — Revision approval

Motion by Winchester to approve policy 10.39 Performance Reviews revisions.
Supported by Stilwell. The motion was earried by a 3/0 roll call vote.

b) First review of FY 2024 NOCFA budget

A first draft was presented. No action taken.

Reports — including monthly incident data for January 2023
» Chief’s Report -
Recapped highlights of the Monthly Incident Data for January 2023
» Firefighter’s Association — Kravetz
Effective today (02/27/2023) Kravetz tendered his resignation from the position
of VP for the Firefighters Assoc. He will continue his regular duties with
NOCFA.

The golf outing with Springfield Twp. to benefit autism is moving forward and
will be held at Fenton Farms

> Holly Twp

Received a report from Oakland County stating that assessments grew by 12.97%

Page 2|3



» Rose Twp - not present / no report
» Citizen at large — no report

Public Comment — General - None

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:28 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

NOCFA Board Minutes 02/27/2023

Page 3|3







Holly Township
Planning Commission — Regular Meeting
Minutes of February 7, 2023

Call to Order: Commissioner Mazich called the regular meeting of the Holly Township Planning
Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. Located at the Karl Richter Campus, Holly Area Schools Board
Room, 920 E. Baird St, Holly, Michigan 48442.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call:

Members Present: Others Present:

Pam Mazich Jamie Gorenflo, Township Planner
Ray Kerton, Karin Winchester, Township Clerk
Glen Mitchell

Derek Burton

Mike McCanney

» Commissioner Mazich made a motion to excuse Doug Henderson and Kelly Fletcher.
Commissioner Mitchell supported the motion. A voice vote was taken, all those present
voted yes. Motion was carried by a 5/0 vote.

Agenda Approval:

> Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to approve the agenda. Commissioner Burton
supported the motion. A voice vote was taken, all those present voted yes. Motion was
carried by a 5/0 vote,

Public comment:

Martin Andreski, 2105 Middle Ridge addressed the commission.
Doug Smith, NOCFA 5051 Grange Hall Rd. addressed the commission.
Norm Koski 2167 Hidden Ridge addressed the commission.

Public Hearings: None.
Approval of Minutes: January 3, 2023.
> Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to accept the January 3, 2023 into record as
presented. Commissioner Burton supported the motion. A voice vote was taken, all those
present voted yes. Motion was carried by a 5/0 vote
Communications: None.

Old Business:

1. 2022 Planning Commission Report.




Holly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting Minutes February 7. 2023 Page 2 of 2

»  Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to accept the 2022 Planning Commission Report
with recommendation to the township board te approve funding for the master plan
update 1(b) and the zoning ordinance update proposal as needed. Commissioner Kerton
supported the motion. A roll call vote was taken, all those present voted yes. Motion was
carried by a 5/0 vote.

2. Master Plan Review,

The Commission took No Action.

New Business: None.

Reports:

Comrhissioner Mazich — Shannon Precision Fasteners has invited the planning commission to their
open house for their Holly Manufacturing Plant on March 17, 2023.

Commissioner Burton - wondered if the planning commission was interested in a wetland ordinance,
he has obtained samples from some other communities. Commissioners had some discussion. Spring
T Ball and Little League Baseball registrations have started.

Public Comment:

Martin Andreski, 2105 Middle Ridge addressed the commission.

Adjournment:

Commissioner Mazich adjourned the mecting at 8:22 PM.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk



02/28/2023

Record Type Exact Type Category Description Entries Amount
Permit Building Commercial Commercial Base Permit Fee 1 100.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Garage 3 259,20
Permit Building Residential Res, New Mobile Home in Park 5 375.00
Permit Building Residential RES, POLE BARN UP TO 3009 350 1 115.20
Permit Building Residential Res, Porch/Deck/Balcony i 45.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel i 65.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel ROOF i 275.00
Permit Building Residential Residental New SF 1 192.5C
Permit Building Standard Ttem Base fee 10 750.00
Permit Electrical Inspection New Mchile Home in  Park 3 195.00
Permit Electrical License Fee Registration -~ Electrical 5 75.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 15 thru 200 amps 3 105.00
Permit Blectrical Standard Item Circuit 2 98.0C
Permit Electrical Standard Item Fixture/Device 3 20.006
Permit Electrical Standard Item Fuénace i 10.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Garbage Disposal 3 24,00
Permit Electrical Standard Item PERMIT BASE FEE 9 675.00
Permit Eilectrical Standard Item Trench 1 10.00
Permit Mechanical Air Handler VENT/EX FAN 1 8.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C UP TO 8 HP 1 45.00
Permit Mechanical Heating GAS OR SOLID FUEL MANUFACT FIREFR 2 50.00
Permit Mechanical Inspection Wew Mobile Home in Park 5 325.090
Permit Mechanical License Fee Registration - Mechanical 1 15.00
Permit Mechanical Piping Piping, Gas, per Outlet 1 8.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item FUEL BURNING EQUIPMENT 3 135.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item L.PG Tanks Permit Fee 1 5G.09
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Permit Base Fee 11 825.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item New Mobile Home in Park 5 325.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Permit Base Fee 6 450G.0C0

Totals 87 5,624.90

Population: All Records

Transaction.DateToPostOn

Between

2/1/2023

12:00:00 AM AND 2/28/2023 11:59:59 PM







February 27, 2023

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH GQ0D ROADS:
RoAD Commission FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
"AE CARE™

Mr., George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Board of Road Contmilssionars T()Wn's]ﬁp offHolly
Andres LaLande 102 Civie leive
- Cominissionsr Haolly, MI 48442
Erfe 1. MePheison
Comimissioner
Nancy Quaries Dear Mr. Kullis:

Commissioner

The Road Gommission for Oakland County (RCOC) will be offering its dust-
control program again this season. Enclosed you will find the 2023

, ' 7|
Dennis 6, Kofas, FIE Application Foxm and Instructions that we send to our previous year customers,

Managing Directsr = If your ‘townshlp plafis to patticipate financially in the dust-control program, a
Gaty Piotowtez, PE| RT.OL lettér confirming the amount of township participationi must be received by the
Depuly Managing Direbior RCOC Department of Customer Services - Waterford Office no later than - -

Counly Highvvay Engireer April 10, 2023. Unless this letter is received, we will assume the townshxp is
not partlclpatmg in ﬂle 2023 Program.

The dust-control program will tun ‘again as it did last year, with pticing being
applied per apphcatlon RCOC will hold the 2022 cost per application for the
2023 season, as illustrated on the table below. Townships that WlSh to cover
all iocal and subdlwsmn streets will get the “blanket coverage rate while
. individual Iocations will receive the “individual” rate. This pricing allows the
custoniers the option of selecting the best progiam to meet their needs.

Order | 2023 ' 2023 2023 | 2023 | 2022 2022
type Cost/ft per | Cost per Annual Annual Annual | Annual

Application | 1000 ft Cost - Cost - Cost- | Cost-
: 4 apps 5 apps 4 Apps | 5 Apps

Department of Blanket | $0.0729 $72.90 | $291.60 | $364.50 | $291.60 | $364.50
Gustomer Services ;

2420 Pontidc Lake Road individual | $0.1266 | $126.60 | $506.40 | $633.00 | $50640 | $633.00

Waterford, Mi 45328
RCOC will. continue the flexibility to this program as well: A township that
248-858-4803 originally signs up for four applications may adjust to a fifth application,
provided the notice is given to RCOC prior to the completxon of the third
application. RCOC’s godl is 1o best fit the customer’s netds and budget.

www.reocweb.prg




2023 Chioride Program
Page 2

QUALITY LIFE THROUGH Gqob Roaps:
oD Collision FoR OnxLaND Caupry I you plan to coordinate individual resident dust-control orders, the orders
must be submitted on Road Commission for Qakland County Work Order

Applications. They must include the complete mailing address (this includes
city and zip code) of the tesident fequesting the order. This is necessary in case
we need to communicate with residents due to irregularities in the oider.
Comnnmication will be from our office to the resident, as our Maintenance
Department field staff will not knock on residents’ doors,

INDIVIDUAL ORDERS:
® Must be a minimum of 500 t for local roads, minimura of 1,000 ft for
subdivision streets

e The application rate is 2,000 gallons per mile per application.-

BLANKET ORDERS:

o Cover al? local roads and subdivision sti'eeis ’tOWnéhip:Wide
* -. The application rate will be 2,000 gallons per mile per application.

.. Please ﬁnd attached mileage by road for all local and subdivision gravel

roads in your township (if applicable). We ask that you review this for
© accuragy prior o submitting your application for a blanket order.

If you have questions concerning the instructions, the Department of Customer
Services at the Road Commission will be glad to give you a more detailéd
explanation of any part of our dust control program. You can reach the
department at 1-877-858-4804, Enclosed, for your information, is a copy of the
Lust-Control Program Tnstructions and Application Schedule,

Sinicerely,

L
oy g_,,{__”

David Czemiakowski, Director
Department 5f Customer Services

DC/sjw
Attachments




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND GOUNTY

2023 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

PRIMARY GRAVEL HOLLY TOWNSHIP Hileag updaio 03/15 sjw
Road:Nam on B S B
Belford Halsey to North Holly 9,138
Beiford Fagan to Dixie Highway 6,255
Belford Notih Holly fo Fagan 5,390
Groveland Dixle Highway to Vasser 2,562
Halsey Belford to County Line 2,579
Thompson Halsey West to County Line 6,653
Total Primary Feet: 32,618
_Total Primary Miles: 8.18
_LOCAL GRAVEL :
Acaderiy 1,850
Addis Fish Lake to Kuriz 7,715
Belford Halsey to Gage 2,660
County Line North Holly to Halsey (border) 5,840
Eliott Fish Lake to North Holly 4,974

. |Ediott North Holly toDead End | s79]

 |Evans | -' . _tegoo|
Fagan North of Lahring . 787
Eagan Sbuth of Lafing 8,217

ek Rood to East Holly 5777 _

) F!Sh Lake ‘ §eifoj‘d to Ellicit 10,280 10280 added. £. Cérvin-ev: mileage-restized fl was misiaghé/11.00
Gage «__|Thempsen to County Line 12,088 '
Grundyke Kurtz to Gage 1,428
Halsey |County Line to Thompson, 4,499
Héss Grange Hall to Dead End 9,507
Holdridge g Township Lirie {o Diéad Efd 2,416
Houger © |wiof Fish Lake 2,507 Rese Twp
Kurtz Fish Lake to Gage 11,237]

Lahring Dixis Highway to North Fagan 11,438

Lahring Notth Fagen fo North Holly 5,200

Mackey Rood fo Grange Halt 7,541

McClelland Vasser to Pavement 713

Mitchell | Norih Helly to Fish Lake 5115

iNewark 1,527] -

Quick Fagen to North Holly 4,698

Quick North Holly to Fish Lake 4,861

Rood . 12,027

Shields Fagan to Dead End | 3808

Tinsrar ‘ . . 10,580

Tucker Tucker to Weber along border 2,640 Rose Twp

Tticker East Holly & Weber (bordér road) 7,790

Vasser Groveland to County Line | 2412 Groveland Twp

Weber Tucker fo East Holly 1,162 Groveland Twp
_Total Local Feet; 181,354
Tofal Local Miles: 36.24,







ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2023 CHLORIDE PROGRAR -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

SUB-LOCAL GRAVE|

lyTwp and Village of Holly Total (blanket cost of .2016/ft)=

Ro ie ition - L
Bramblewaod Addis to Dead End 1,660
Hréguios Woods North off Tinsman 4,170
JoAnn ' Grange Hall t6 Dezd End 873
Linder Quick North to Dead End 1,820
Placid Drlve |Fish Lake to Dead £nd 1,243
Sorenson Park off E. Holly 1700. With Nature Center ‘ '2,248|According fo Vilg-add to
! Total SubLocal Fest 12,114|Twp 3-31-08
Total SubLocal Mlles: 229
Local + Sub-Local Total Feet = 203,488
Resident cost (4 applications) @ 0.1286/% perapp = $103,036.20 -
Proposed Blanket Program (6 appiications) @ 0.3645/f = $74,164.09
Village of Holly total feet = 13,822
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.3645/ft = $4,628.77 o AVHLC AT EOR S
HajlyTwp and Viltage of Holly Total (blanket cost of .3645/)= $79,092.88 R
o oF_
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.2916/t = $59,331.27
Village of Holly total fest = 13,522
* Proposed Blanket Progran {4 applications) @ 0.2916/% = ‘ ' $3,943.02
Ho $62,274.28

e ——

A BPPRCARTIONS







ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2023 CHLORIDE PROGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

VILLAGE OF HOLLY Mileage epdate 03/15/10nc

SUB-LOCAL ‘
Ro: _ : fage
Ash S. of Thomas 414
Broad St~ | ) N. of Magle i ) 1,200
Cemelery L E.of Park Ave, . = . 600
Chuich W, of S. Saginaw ‘ ] . © B85
Clarence N. of Eim ) 480
East ] N. of Maple 1,555]1,684 removed 3-31-08 per
Elementary Drive to Efm : . 796{Vilg-keing paved in 2008
Frankiin ‘ ) V. of LaGrands ; ) G35]Emily removed 3-31-08 per
Hubble W. of N, Saginaw : 1,287 |Vlig-paved in 2007.
Klempp W, of East St ‘ 282
LeGrangs Locke to W, Rose ) 355
Little Broad Wof Maple | 572
Locke W. of LeGrande ] . 315
East Rose E. of East : ] 1,575
West Rose LaGranhde to Déad End. _ 1,498|80renson Pk removed 3-31-08
Sunset S..of Grange Hall 506§ per Viig-belongs {o Twp.
Tenny ; . Franklin fo W, Rose ' 665
Thomas E.of HollyBush ' o 202

. Total Sublocal Feet: 13,522

B Total SubLocal Miles;| 2.56

13,522
. $4,928.77

Village of Holly total feet
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.3645/#t = ‘

See Holly Township Mileage Repotit for pricing. -

G:\Chlondet2023 Chlorids\2023 MASTER MILEAGE ds”
Page 1of §







